



Chris Williams

WRT, FSRT

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (615) 812-7474

Email: chris.williams@youngonline.com

Locations

Nashville, TN

Biography

Since joining Young & Associates in 2020, Chris has brought his experience in the luxury residential construction sector and data analysis background to the company's team of experts. With a deep understanding of the complex interplay between construction projects and insurance policies, Chris's expertise in data analytics allows him to effectively analyze large amounts of data, identifying patterns and trends to provide valuable insights and recommendations for his clients. Whether it's assessing risk, establishing scope, or estimating costs, Chris's analytical approach and deep industry knowledge make him a valuable asset to any construction or insurance project.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- HAAG Certified Inspector - Wind Damage (HCI-W)
- HAAG Certified Inspector - Commercial (HCI-C)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Grocery Store | Fire/Smoke | \$1.2M
- Apartment Complex | Hurricane | \$4.9M
- Hotel | Hurricane | \$1.1M
- Housing Authority | Tornado | \$6.8M
- Grocery Store | Fire/Smoke | \$1.2M
- Apartment | Fire/Smoke | \$1.8M
- Restaurant | Hurricane | \$1.6M
- Restaurant | Fire/Smoke | \$730K
- Restaurant | Builder's Risk | \$680K
- Nursing Home | Freeze/Water | \$1.6M
- College Campus | Wind | \$1.5M

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2020 - 2021 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2018 - 2020 | Project Manager | Huseby Homes, LLC
- 2007 - 2014 | Data Analyst/Programmer | Vanderbilt University Medical Center

Education

- Tennessee Tech University - B.S. - Management Information Systems - Cookeville - Tennessee